CITY OF WILLARD
INTERNAL MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 22, 2025
TO: Mayor Smith and BOA
FROM: S. D. Bodenhamer
RE: Sanitary Sewer Project Status
COMMUNITY FUNDING PARTNERSHIP (94 Lift Station and Force Main)

Status of components:
e Construction
o Pre-Construction meeting is scheduled for January 14, 2026, at 10:00 am.

e Abatement Order on Consent (AOC) with the Missouri Department of Natural Resources

o The City of Willard has received an Abatement Order on Consent with the Missouri
Department of Natural Resources resulting from a Sanitary Sewer Overflow and
discharge of domestic wastewater to a tributary of Little Sac River at the Frisco Highline
and US Hwy. 160 on April 23, 2023.

o Attached is my BOA memo of 2-12-24, letter from MDNR of 12-5-25 and my email of
12-8-25.

o We are in the process of submitting a revised Abatement Order on Consent.

MEADOWS CONNECTION TO CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

Status of components:

e Financing
o There is a resolution on the agenda autherizing to declare the official intent of the City of
Willard to finance the costs of current wastewater projects serving the city, including the
Meadows Project.
e Construction
o There is a Resolution on the agenda authorizing the Mayor to sign the Notice of Award
to JD Wallace Contracting, LLC.




